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Dear Shirley 

 
Proposed Residential Development 

22 Redan Street, Mosman 

 
I have assessed the revised plans relevant to Council’s Statement of Facts and 
Contentions. 
 
The following advice is provided in relation to the Contention 9. 
 

(a)  The turning paths for the Unit 4 & 5 parking spaces are satisfactory as shown 
on the attached diagrams 

(b)  The dimensions are now shown on the parking spaces 

(c)  A car wash bay is now provided in accordance with the DCP criteria 

(d)  A motorcycle space is now shown in accordance with the DCP criteria 

(e)  The sight distance in relation to Fig 3.2 of AS2890.1 is compliant due to the 
speed hump constrained speed in Redan Street at the site frontage.  

The site distance in relation to Fig 3.3 is indicated on the plans. 

(f)  The “alternative solution” to the grading specified in AS2890.1 is 
demonstrated in my letter of 17th March and it is understood that the Council 
officer responsible for traffic assessment is satisfied with this arrangement. 
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The Copyright and ownership of all prepared documents remains the property of Transport and Traffic Planning Associates  until full payment is made.  Transport and Traffic Planning 
Associates retains the right to remove documentation from the relevant assessing authorities if payment is not made within the terms of the associated invoice. 

 

Yours faithfully 
 

 
Ross Nettle 
Director 
Transport and Traffic Planning Associates 
 
 
 
 


















